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Guildbourne House Chatsworth Road, Worthing, West Sussex, BN11 1LD. 
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East Sussex County Council 
Development Control 
County Hall St. Annes Crescent 
Lewes 
East Sussex 
BN7 1UE 
 
 
 

 
 
Our ref: HA/2019/121689/01-L01 
Your ref: WD/830/CM 
 
Date:  15 October 2019 
 
 

 
Dear Sir/Madam 
 
CHANGE OF USE OF PLANT / MACHINERY WORKSHOP TO A RECYCLING AND 
WASTE TRANSFER STATION.    
 
SQUIRES FARM INDUSTRIAL ESTATE, KNIGHTS BUSINESS CENTRE, 1 
PALEHOUSE COMMON, FRAMFIELD, TN22 5RB       
 
Thank you for the consultation on the above application. 
 

The Environment Agency has no objection to the proposed development as submitted. 
 
Environmental Permit 
 
Please note that this development may require an Environmental Permit, a variation of 
an existing permit or an exemption from an Environmental Permit from the Environment 
Agency. The applicant must ensure that the operations at the site are in accordance 
with the Environmental permitting regulations 2008. The applicant is advised to contact 
the national Customer contact centre on 03708 506 506. 
 
The need for an environmental permit is separate to the need for planning 
permission. The granting of planning permission does not necessarily lead to the 
granting of a permit. 
 
Please do not hesitate to contact me on the number below should you have any queries 
on the above information.  
 
Yours faithfully 
 
Mrs Sophie Brown 
Sustainable Places Planning Advisor 
 

 
 


